From: I ot dunbarton.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 September 2018 13:57

To: I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOI - Council Care Homes
Attachments: FOI [l Council Care Homes.doc

This message originated from outside your organisation

Please find attached response to your Freedom of Information request.

Kind regards

Information Team
Health and Social Care Partnership

7o
I 2 vest-dunbarton.gov.uk

The information contained in this message is confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you have
received this message in error or there are any problems please notify the originator immediately at -
systems.manager@west-dunbarton.gov.uk The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this
message is strictly forbidden. West Dunbartonshire Council will not be liable for direct, special, indirect or
consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result
of any virus being passed on. Unless expressly stated to the contrary, this email and its contents shall not
have any contractually binding effect on West Dunbartonshire Council or its clients and any writings which
are or could form the basis of any agreement are subject to contract.




West 7~
Dunbartonshire
COUNGCILL

Our Ref: FoI Request ||| TGN

Your Ref:
Date: 6 September 2018

If telephoning please ask for: Il - Direct Line |G

oear [

Re: Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 — Request for Information

Thank you for your request for information which was received by West
Dunbartonshire Council on 31 August 2018 about:

Request

Please provide details of the current (as at today's date) average weekly rates
and costs which privately funded care home residents are charged by the
Council for each care home either owned and | or operated by the Council. When
we refer to privately funded residents we are referring to those residents who are
assessed as having capital above the upper limit of £27,250 (and excluding any
entitlement to free care). Please provide the requested information on a per care
home basis.

Council’s Response

As at the 5/9/18 West Dunbartonshire Council's average weekly rate is £762.88
for self funders in a Local Authority care home.



This information has been disclosed in terms of the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002. Information disclosed to you may be subject to copyright
laws. By providing this information, West Dunbartonshire Council does not waive
copyright nor does it create or provide a right to publish, disclose, reproduce, re-
use or alter this information without consent of those parties holding the
copyright.

Review Procedure

If you are dissatisfied with the way in which West Dunbartonshire Council has
dealt with your request, you are entitled to require the council to review its
decision. Please note that in order for a review to take place, you must:

e lodge a written requirement for review within 40 working days of the date
of this letter

¢ include your address for correspondence, a description of the original
request and the reasons why you are dissatisfied

e send your review request to the following address:

FOI Review

Regulatory Services

West Dunbartonshire Council
Council Offices

Garshake Road

Dumbarton

G82 3PU

Email: foi@west-dunbarton.gov.uk

The review will be handled by staff who were not involved in the original decision.
You will receive notice of the result of your review within 20 working days. It will
explain the findings of the review as well as details of how to appeal to the Office
of the Scottish Information Commissioner if you are dissatisfied with the review
decision reached by West Dunbartonshire Council.

Their contact details are as follows:-
The Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner

Kinburn Castle
Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Email: enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info
Tel: (01334) 464610

Website: www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal.



If you have any further queries about this process, please contact me.

Yours sincerely



